
From: Dean Williamson <dean@lwdevelopments.com> Date: 

Friday, 16 October 2020 at 15:43  
To: Douglas Cooper <douglas.cooper@broxbourne.gov.uk>, Peter Quaile 

<peter.qua ile@broxbourne.gov.uk>  
Cc: Lee Williamson <lee@lwdevelopments.com> Subject: Re: 

Viability Update - Cheshunt Sports Village  

Q42017 to Q42020  

 

Kind Regards,  
 

Dean  

 

Dean Williamson MRICS 

Director  

 

LW Developments Ltd 

Regency House White 

Stubbs Farm White 

Stubbs Lane 

Broxbourne  
Herts. ENl0 7QA  
T: 01992 447713 I M: 07545 431421 E: 

www_lwdevelopments.com  

 
From: Douglas Cooper <douglas.cooper@broxbourne.gov.uk> Date: 

Friday, 16 October 2020 at 15:43  
To: Dean Williamson <dean@lwdevelopments.com>, Peter Quaile 

<peter.qua ile@broxbourne.gov.uk>  
Cc: Lee Williamson <lee@lwdevelopments.com> Subject: RE: 

Viability Update - Cheshunt Sports Village  
 

Thanks Dean - same question  

 

From: Dean Williamson <dean@lwdevelopments.com> 

Sent: 16 October 2020 11:59  
To: Douglas Cooper <douglas.cooper@broxbourne.gov.uk>; Peter Quaile 

<peter.quaile@broxbourne.gov.uk>  
Cc: Lee Williamson <lee@lwdevelopments.com> Subject: 

Re: Viability Update - Cheshunt Sports Village  

 

Apologies, I was looking at the wrong BCIS index. Build costs have actually increased 6.4%. The viability 

position would have in fact worsened.  
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Kind Regards,  
 

Dean  

 

Dean Williamson MRICS 

Director  

 

LW Developments Ltd 

Regency House White 

Stubbs Farm White 

Stubbs Lane 

Broxbourne  
Herts. EN10 7QA  
T: 01992 447713 I M: 07545 431421 E:  
www_lwdevelopments.com  

 
From: Dean Williamson <dean@lydeyelopments.com> Date: 

Friday, 16 October 2020 at 11:02  
To: Douglas Cooper <douglas.cooper@broxbourne.go.uk>, Peter Quaile 

<peter.quaile@broxbourne.govuk>  
Cc: Lee Williamson <lee@lwdevelopments.com> Subject: 

Viability Update - Cheshunt Sports Village  
 

Morning Doug/ Peter,  

As an update to the viability report for Cheshunt Sports Village:  

 

House Prices: +3% (source: Nationwide House Price Index Seasonally Adjusted) 

Build Costs: +3.2% (source: BCIS General Building Cost Index)  
Commercial Values: +2.72% (source: Green Street Commercial Property Price Index)  

All elements have increased the same, and so the end result remains unchanged.  

This would be worth mentioning in the officer report and/or the viability precis in case members question the date 

of the viability report.  

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

 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only, it may contain sensitive or protectively 

marked material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised 

to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have 

received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent via Borough 

of Broxbourne systems will be subject to recording and monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.  
To receive relevant e-communications from the Council, please register at 

www.broxbourne.gov.uk/emailalerts. E-communications are emails that provide information about 

Council services and events. All information supplied will be processed and held in accordance with 

Data Protection regulations. The Councils privacy notice can be viewed here* 

https://www.broxbourne.gov.uk/resident/privacy-policy  
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